From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Justin Ly

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CVP reinitation timeline
Justin,

My understanding is that Reclamation is coordinating with DWR and the Federal and state water contractors in
the development of the proposed action for ROC on LTO. However, that shouldn't preclude us from providing
input that they may consider.

The attached Gantt chart was from light years ago, way back in June, but that's the most recent version that I
have with the end date of August 2020.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwmﬂm

Y lthathin

On Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 2:44 PM Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Garwin,

My understanding is that Reclamation is not currently seeking input from agencies and stakeholders on the
ROC on LTO. However, if there are important operational considerations for the Trinity River Division, 1
assume we should be able to suggest Reclamation include into the proposed action. Please let me know if my
understanding and assumption are correct.

Also, any chance you have that updated gantt chart?
Thanks,
---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Seth Naman - NOAA Federal <seth.naman@noaa.gov>
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Date: Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 1:52 PM
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CVP reinitation timeline
To: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>

Do you know if Reclamation is going to ask for any more input or comment on the proposed action? I know
when we talked about this and you talked with Garwin you thought the answer may be no. I'm supposed to

report back to the flow work group if its possible to get certain operations or actions into the proposed action
for the ROC CVO.

On Tue, Aug 14, 2018 at 3:35 PM, Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov> wrote:
FYI. Timeline has bumped up from Nov 2020 to Aug 2020.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 14, 2018 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CVP reinitation timeline
To: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>

Hi Justin -

Currently our direction is to complete BO(s) on the long-term ROC on LTO by August 2020. You can share
that date.

Attached is a schedule for how to get there - you can share this if you like.
Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation
Office: (916) 414-2425
Cell: (916) 606-8793

Justin Ly

North Coast Branch Supervisor
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
(707) 825-5154

(707) 496-7237 cell
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Seth Naman

Fisheries Biologist

National Marine Fisheries Service
1655 Heindon Rd

Arcata, CA 95521

Voice: 707-825-5180

Fax: 707-825-4840

@ansum\fs

A

Justin Ly

North Coast Branch Supervisor
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
(707) 825-5154

(707) 496-7237 cell
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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